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for public inspection from the Publicly 
Available Records (PARS) component of 
NRC’s document system (ADAMS). 
ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web 
site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/ 
adams.html (the Public Electronic 
Reading Room). 

The NRC contact for this licensing 
action is Kevin M. Ramsey, who may be 
contacted at (301) 415–7887 or by e-mail 
at kmr@nrc.gov for more information 
about the licensing action. 

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 29th day 
of November 2002. 

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 
Daniel M. Gillen, 
Acting Director, Division of Fuel Cycle Safety 
and Safeguards, Office of Nuclear Material 
Safety and Safeguards. 
[FR Doc. 02–31001 Filed 12–6–02; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7590–01–P 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

Biweekly Notice; Applications and 
Amendments to Facility Operating 
Licenses Involving No Significant 
Hazards Considerations; Notice; 
Correction 

On November 12, 2002 (67 FR 68728), 
the Federal Register published the 
Biweekly Notice of Applications and 
Amendments to Operating Licenses. On 
page 68745, in the first column, the 
heading that reads ‘‘Tennessee Valley 
Authority, Docket No. 50–327, 
Sequoyah Nuclear Plant, Unit 1, 
Hamilton County, Tennessee’’ should 
read ‘‘Tennessee Valley Authority, 
Docket Nos. 50–327 and 50–328, 
Sequoyah Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2, 
Hamilton County, Tennessee.’’ 

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 3rd day 
of December 2002. 

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 
John A. Zwolinski, 
Director, Division of Licensing Project 
Management, Office of Nuclear Reactor 
Regulation. 
[FR Doc. 02–30998 Filed 12–6–02; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7590–01–P 

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND 
BUDGET 

Fiscal Year 2003 Tortiously Liable 
Third Party Medical and Dental Rates 
(Department of Defense) 

AGENCY: Office of Management and 
Budget, Executive Office of the 
President. 
ACTION: Notification of Department of 
Defense’s Fiscal Year 2003 tortiously 
liable third party medical and dental 
rates. 

SUMMARY: The Fiscal Year 2003 
Department of Defense reimbursement 
rates are provided in accordance with 
Title 10, United States Code, section 
1095. The medical and dental service 
rates in this package and at the 
Unformed Business Office Web site 
(http://www.tricare.osd.mil/ebc/ 
rmlhome/ 
uboldocumentslratesltables.cmf) 
are effective October 1, 2002. 

The Medical Care Expense Recovery 
Act (Pub. L. 87–693) allows the Federal 
government to recover reasonable 
charges from third parties for the 
provision of services necessitated by a 
tort liability. Executive Order No. 11060 
directs that the Director of the Office of 
Management and Budget set rates for the 
recovery of cost of medical care from 
tortiously liable third parties. These 
rates are used to charge third parties for 
the health care provided through the 
Defense Health System. 

Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr., 
Director.

[FR Doc. 02–31024 Filed 12–6–02; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3110–01–M 

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND 
BUDGET 

Public Availability of Year 2002 Agency 
Inventories Under the Federal 
Activities Inventory Reform Act of 1998 
(Public Law 105–270) (‘‘FAIR Act’’) 

AGENCY: Office of Management and 
Budget, Executive Office of the 
President. 

SECOND FAIR ACT RELEASE 2002 

ACTION: Notice of Public Availability of 
Agency Inventories of Activities That 
Are Not Inherently Governmental and of 
Activities That Are Inherently 
Governmental. 

SUMMARY: Agency inventories of 
activities that are not inherently 
governmental are now available to the 
public from the agencies listed below, in 
accordance with the ‘‘Federal Activities 
Inventory Reform Act of 1998’’ (Public 
Law 105–270) (‘‘FAIR Act’’). Agency 
inventories of activities that are 
inherently governmental are also now 
available to the public from the agencies 
listed below. This is the second release 
of the 2002 FAIR Act inventories. The 
Office of Federal Procurement Policy 
has made available a summary FAIR Act 
User’s Guide through its Internet site: 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/ 
procurement/index.html. The User’s 
Guide should help interested parties 
review 2002 FAIR Act inventories, and 
gain access to agency inventories 
through agency web-site addresses. 

The FAIR Act requires OMB to 
publish an announcement of public 
availability of agency inventories of 
activities that are not inherently 
governmental upon completion of 
OMB’s review and consultation process 
concerning the content of the agencies’ 
inventory submissions. After review and 
consultation with OMB, the agency 
inventories are made available to the 
public. Interested parties who disagree 
with the agency’s initial judgment can 
challenge the inclusion or the omission 
of an activity on the list and, if not 
satisfied with this review, may also 
demand a higher agency review/appeal. 

Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr., 
Director. 

Agency 

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation ............................................... John Fowler, (202) 606–8503, www.achp.gov. 
African Development Foundation ............................................................. Tom Coogan, (202) 673–3946, www.adf.gov. 
Appalachian Regional Commission .......................................................... Guy Land, (202) 884–7674, www.arc.gov. 
Broadcasting Board of Governors ............................................................ Monica Smith, (202) 619–3988, www.bbg.gov. 
Council on Environmental Quality ............................................................ Dinah Bear, (202) 395–7421, www.whitehouse.gov/ceq. 
Department of Education .......................................................................... Glenn Perry, (202) 708–8488, www.ed.gov/offices/OCFO. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (IG) ............................ John Harr, (202) 708–0614, x8164, www.hud.gov/oig/oigindex.html. 
Department of the Interior ........................................................................ Dorothy Sugiyama, (202) 208–3433, www.doi.gov. 
Department of the Interior (IG) ................................................................. Steve Suprun, (202) 208–6523, www.oig.doi.gov. 

............................................................

Contact 

Environmental Protection Agency Timothy McProuty, (202) 564–4996, www.epa.gov. 


